

Congress of Connecticut Community Colleges Candidate Biography – Officer Elections 2019

To have your photo and information included with the ballot and other voting materials, please return this form to the 4Cs office by Wednesday, March 20. Email Photo and Responses to <u>ellen@the4cs.org</u>

PHOTOS: Please submit a headshot photo (jpg or gif) 150 px wide x 200 px high. **VIDEOS:** You may create a short (2 minute or less) video for the 4Cs website.

Name: Seth Freeman College: Capital Community College

Office sought: Vice President, Faculty

Email: sfreeman@capitalcc.edu

Statement: (no more than 100 words. Longer statements will be cut at 100th word.)

The 4Cs needs leaders who will establish progressive policies to support our members, students and communities.

As a member of the 4Cs Delegate Assembly since 2012, I have advocated for the full inclusion of members in contract negotiations and for standing strong to represent all members.

I made motions in the Delegate Assembly against having Managers on Promotion Committees, and against Students First. Despite passage, the Executive Board ignored the Delegate Assembly by secretly codifying changes to promotion procedures and relinquishing the fight against Students First.

Our slate will fight for you and bring necessary changes to the 4Cs.

Education:

B.A. Computer Science, Clark University

M.S. Computer Science, Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute

Professional Experience and Activities:

Interim Department Chair, Business and Technology Department

Professor, Computer Information Systems

Director, Capital Community College Summer Computer Science Program (2014 - present)

Chair, Capital Community College Faculty & Staff Senate (2017 – 2018)

Prior/Current Member (Achieving the Dream, Assessment Team, College Affairs, College Senate, General Education Assessment Team, NEASC Self Study, TAP Business, TAP Computer Science)

4C's Activities:

Member, Delegate Assembly (2012 – Present) Chair, Capital Promotion Committee (2018) Member, Capital Promotion Committee (2014, 2016) Member, Capital Sabbatical & Professional Development Committee (2012, 2015, 2016) Member, Capital Tenure Committee (2012)